- AlG — RE: - AlG - RE: - AIG — OD / 2056163795SG / SMH8475P- Request police report

From: Nadaraja, Deeban

To: Don Bong Kiong Hua, veronchen@lkkauto.com, admin

Cc: Lim, Sheng Yang, Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts, Parthiban, Theerthan, Andre Chow En De, Coco Lu Ting, admin
Sent:  20/10/2020 4:33:23 PM

Hi Don Bong,

Coverage has been confirm.
Final excess $300.

Aside to Nivitha and Veron,

Kindly advise on the repair authorization.

Thankyou
Best Regards.

Deeban Nadaraja

AIG

Express Claim Adjuster,

Singapore— Auto Express & FNOL

Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
Tel 8001206556 | Ext : 1012793

E: Deeban.Nadaraja@aig.com

From: Don Bong Kiong Hua <kionghua.bong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 3:56 PM

To: Nadaraja, Deeban <Deeban.Nadaraja@aig.com>

Cc: Lim, Sheng Yang <ShengYang.Lim@aig.com>; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts
<NurMariahHuibrechts.MohdRizal@aig.com>; Parthiban, Theerthan <Theerthan.Parthiban@aig.com>; Andre Chow En
De <andre.chow@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; admin <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: - AIG — RE: - AIG — OD / 2056163795SG / SMH8475P- Request police report

Importance: High

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Hl Deeban,
Attached Police report for your reference. Can we authorise repair ?

Thanks.

Don Bong

Claim Division Operations
209 Pandan Gardens
Singapore 609339
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Dear DonBong,

We received TP GIA report and has mention that doctor given 3days MC.
Kindly assist to request police report from insured for our further review. .

Thankyou
Best Regards.

Deeban Nadaraja

AIG

Express Claim Adjuster,

Singapore— Auto Express & FNOL

Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
Tel 8001206556 | Ext : 1012793

E: Deeban.Nadaraja@aig.com

From: Nadaraja, Deeban <Deeban.Nadaraja@aig.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 20 October 2020 12:19 PM
To: Don Bong Kiong Hua <kionghua.bong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Cc: Lim, Sheng Yang <ShengYang.Lim@aig.com>; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts
<NurMariahHuibrechts.MohdRizal@aig.com>; Parthiban, Theerthan <Theerthan.Parthiban@aig.com>

Subject: - AIG — RE: - AIG— 0D / 2056163795SG / SMH8475P- Request police report

This email was sent from outside of your organisation

AlG <

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.
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Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya, membuka
attachment.

Click here by 2020-10-27 12:18 +08 to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

More Info

Disclaimer: This email and its content are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
addressee. Please notify the sender if you have received this email in error or simply delete
it.

Secured by Proofpoint Encryption, Copyright © 2009-2019 Proofpoint, Inc. All rights

reserved.

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or entity
named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that
any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any views expressed are

those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd and/or any of its related

corporations.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate
the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the
original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect
that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus
free and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for
any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



